
 
ZONING CHANGE REVIEW SHEET 

 
CASE NUMBER: C14H-2015-0152 HLC DATE:  January 25, 2016 
 ZAP DATE:  May 3, 2016 
     
APPLICANTS:  Blake and Julie Bergstrom, owners 
 
HISTORIC NAME:  Hoefgen-Wilson-Ransom House 
 
WATERSHED:  Shoal Creek 
 
DISTRICT: 9 
 
ADDRESS OF PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE:  1610 Watchhill Road 
 
ZONING FROM:  SF-3 to SF-3-H 
 
SUMMARY STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Staff is hesitant to recommend historic zoning 
for this house because of the architectural changes to the façade, but recognizes that the 
house has great significance for its historical associations, so staff will recommend the  
proposed zoning change from single family residence (SF-3) district to single family 
residence – Historic Landmark (SF-3-H) combining district zoning. 
 
QUALIFICATIONS FOR LANDMARK DESIGNATION: 
Architecture and historical associations. 
 
HISTORIC LANDMARK COMMISSION ACTION:  Recommended historic zoning.  Vote: 8-
0  (Panju and Trevino ill). 
 
ZONING AND PLATTING COMMISSION ACTION:  Recommended historic zoning.  Vote: 
8-0 (Rojas and Breithaupt absent). 
 
DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  The house is beyond the bounds of the Comprehensive 
Cultural Resources Survey (1984). 
CITY COUNCIL DATE:  June 16, 2016   ACTION: 
 
ORDINANCE READINGS: 1ST  2ND 3RD    ORDINANCE NUMBER: 
 
CASE MANAGER:  Steve Sadowsky     PHONE:  974-6454 
 
NEIGHBORHOOD ORGANIZATION:  Old Enfield 
 
BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION: 
Architecture:  
The house is a two-story Colonial Revival house with a central entry and symmetrical 
façade.  The house has a slightly projecting bay on the left side of the principal block, 
topped with a front-facing gable; otherwise the house is side-gabled.  The front entry is 
framed with a paneled surround and a broken pediment above the door; windows are single 
1:1 with 6:6 wooden screens.  The house has aluminum siding. The house was designed by 
Page and Southerland, one of the city’s pre-eminent architectural firms.  The drawings for 
this house are at the Austin History Center, and show a different treatment for the front 



entry, as well as a French door where the right front ground-floor window is currently 
located.  The photograph of the house from the Austin Gossip Digest of 1939 also show that 
the front entry and right front window have been changed. 

 
1610 Watchhill Road – Hoefgen-Wilson-Ransom House 

 
Current entry to the house 

 



 
Close-up of the front door and right bay from the original architectural drawings for this 

house (Austin History Center architectural archives) 



 
Front of the house from the original Page and Southerland drawings (Austin History 

Center architectural archives) 



 
The as-designed side porch, now enclosed – from Austin History Center architectural 

archives 
 
The firm of Page and Southerland was well-known for their residential house designs and 
studied renditions of the period styles of the day.  Colonial Revival was the most popular 
style of the early- to mid-20th century, and had many variations, even in Austin.  Colonial 
Revival design drew on the proud past of the United States, especially in the days of the 
Great Depression on the 1930s.  This house, with its symmetrical façade and use of Colonial 
architectural elements, is a good adaptation of the tenets of Colonial Revival design; the 
slightly projecting front-gabled bay is somewhat of an anomaly to Colonial Revival design, 
but variations such as this were certainly not uncommon as the popularity of the style 
increased in the 1930s and into the 1940s.  The modifications, such as the addition of the 
broken pediment over the door, and the paneled door surround, while not original to the 
design of the house, are in keeping with its Colonial Revival design. 
Historical Associations: 
This house has very significant associations, primarily as its status as the home of University 
of Texas presidents.  The house was originally built for a businessman, Harold Hoefgen, and 
his wife, Faye, who lived here until 1953.  Harold Hoefgen was the manager of the Gugenheim-
Goldsmith Company, one of the city’s largest wholesale fruits and produce businesses.  Hoefgen 
was born in 1898 in San Antonio and died in Austin in 1986.  He later started his own 
company, which was more of a beer distributorship.  In 1953, the Hoefgens sold the house to 
the UT Board of Regents, who used it as the official residence of the university president. 
 



 
Story on the purchase of the house by the University of Texas regents as a home for the university president 

Austin American, December 7, 1952 
 
 

 
Obituary of Harold W. Hoefgen 



Austin American-Statesman, June 8, 1986 
 
Dr. Logan Wilson became the president of the University of Texas, and moved into this house.  
Wilson was a native of Huntsville, Texas, and did his post-graduate work at the University of 
Texas and at Harvard University.  He began his teaching career in the English department of 
East Texas State College, then went on to the University of Maryland to teach sociology.  He 
then became the head of the Sociology Department at Tulane University in New Orleans, and 
was appointed dean of Tulane in 1944.  He next went to the University of North Carolina, 
where he served as vice-president and provost before coming to the University of Texas to serve 
as president.  Wilson was the university president who oversaw the desegregation of the 
university, opening classes to African-American students in 1956, although university 
dormitories remained segregated until the mid-1960s.  He also worked to increase faculty 
salaries during his tenure as president of UT.  Wilson left UT in 1961 to head up the Council 
on Education in Washington, D.C. 
 
Harry Huntt Ransom and his wife, Hazel Ransom, moved into this house in 1960, when he 
became the president of the University of Texas.  Harry Ransom was born in Galveston in 
1908, and educated at the University of the South at Sewanee, Tennessee, Yale, Harvard, and 
the University of London.  He began teaching at the University of Texas in 1935 in the English 
Department, and became a full professor in 1947.  He became the assistant dean of the 
Graduate School in 1951, and chaired the Plan II program for liberal arts majors.  After a year 
as associate dean, he became the dean of the College of Arts and Sciences in 1954, and the vice-
president and provost of the University in 1957.  In 1960, he became the president of the 
University of Texas, and chancellor in 1961.  He retired in 1971, but held his emeritus status 
until his death in 1976. 
 
Ransom served as the leader of the university through some dark days in the 1960s, coping 
with the Charlie Whitman shooting from the tower, campus unrest during the Vietnam War, 
and the ongoing struggle for civil rights.  However, his pre-eminent achievement in the fields of 
academia and culture, was the establishment of the Humanities Research Center, which is 
renowned as having one of the best library collections in the world, and has helped establish 
the reputation of the University of Texas. 
 
Harry Ransom’s wife, Hazel, was also very active in the academic community.  She was a 
native of Mart, Texas, and graduated from the University of Texas with 2 degrees in English.  
She met her husband while teaching English at UT; they married in 1951.  She was the editor 
of special publications at UT, and organized his papers into books after his death. 
 
The UT Board of Regents sold the house in 1977, and it has been in private hands since.  More 
recent residents have included realtor Trey Garrison. 
 
PARCEL NO.:  01130102100000 
 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION:  Lot 8, Sunset Hill, Enfield 
  
ESTIMATED ANNUAL TAX ABATEMENT: $8,500 (owner-occupied) - capped; city portion: 
$2,500 (capped). 
 
APPRAISED VALUE:  $1,512,814 
 
PRESENT USE:  Residence 
 
CONDITION:  Excellent 
 



PRESENT OWNERS:   
Blake and Julie Bergstrom 
1610 Watchhill Road 
Austin, Texas 78703 
 
DATE BUILT:  ca. 1938 
 
ALTERATIONS/ADDITIONS:  A formerly open porch to the left of the main block of the 
house has been glassed in with French doors.  A French door in the right bay of the front 
façade has been converted to a 6:6 window.   
 
ORIGINAL OWNER(S):  Harold and Faye Hoefgen (1938) 
 
OTHER HISTORICAL DESIGNATIONS:   None. 
 

 
Undated photograph of the house from a real estate website shows the 1:1 configuration of 

the windows. 
 
 
 



 

 
 



 
Sewer connection application by Harold Hoefgen for this address (1938) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LOCATION MAP 

 
 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 
 

 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


